
My dear Bovey,

I have received your note of the 9th 

instant enclosing a letter to the Principal from James 

E. LeRossignol, and I suggest that Professor R.R. 

Thompson be appointed to represent the School of Com- 

in McGill at the meeting of the Association 

referred to to be held at Dartmouth College, Hanover.

I am re-enclosing Mr. LeRossignol*s letter.

Yours very truly,

meroe

Enel.

Dean

Col. Wilfrid Bovey,

Secretary to the Principal.

McGIRL UNIVERSITY

M< >NTREAL
P*aculty of Arts

Office ok the Dean

March 10, 1926.
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